
Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.

Board Meeting Via Zoom Video Conference 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER.

2. TRADITIONAL LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT.

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA. ®

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
5.1 February 13, 2025 ®

6. DEPUTATIONS & PRESENTATIONS.

7. REPORTS:
7.1 Chair
7.2 Chief Administrative Officer
7.3 Director of Finance

8. OUTSTANDING ISSUES.

9. NEW BUSINESS:
9.1 Non-Profit Organization for Almaguin Housing Inc. (NOAH) - Loan Renewal
9.2 Esprit Capital Update
9.3 Belvedere Windows Summary 
9.4 Encampment Response Plan 
9.5 Strategic Plan Update
9.6 2025 NOSDA Membership & Executive ®

10. IN-CAMERA: 2
THAT pursuant to Section 38 of the District of Parry Sound Social Services

Procedural Rules, the Board moves to an In-Camera session in
order to address matters pertaining to:

ii. the disclosure of intimate, personal or financial information in respect of a 
member of the Board or a committee or an employee or perspective employee of 
the Board

11. CORRESPONDENCE:
11.1 Spring Newsletter 2025 DSSAB Tenant Services
11.2 NBPSDHU Overdose Report
11.3 Economic Study: The Impact of Community Housing on Productivity

12. ADJOURNMENT. ®



1
Meeting Minutes 
District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board 
February 13, 2025

Thursday, February 13, 2025 at 6:30 PM

Board Meeting via Zoom Video Conference

Board Members Present: Board Members Absent:
Tom Lundy
Ryan Baptiste
Ted Collins

Staff: 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER:
The meeting was called to order by Rick Zanussi at 6:31PM.

2. TRADITIONAL LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT.

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Resolution 25 02 01 CARRIED
Moved by Irene Smith
Seconded by Teresa Hunt

agenda of the Regular Meeting of the Board held on February 13, 2025 be 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

4.1 January 9, 2025
Resolution 25 02 02 CARRIED
Moved by Ted Knight
Seconded by Teri Brandt

ng minutes of Thursday, January 9, 2025 be approved as 
presented.

Joel Constable Peter McIsaac
Jerry Brandt Teri Brandt
Sharon Smith Jamie McGarvey
Gail Finnson Rick Zanussi
Teresa Hunt Ted Knight
Irene Smit
Janice Bray

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
JJ Blower, Communications Officer
Sylvia Roy, Director of Finance



2
Meeting Minutes 
District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board 
February 13, 2025

6. DEPUTATIONS & PRESENTATIONS.

7. REPORTS:

7.1 Chair
The Chair recognized staff for the work outlined in the CAO report. 

7.2 Chief Administrative Officer
Ms. MacKenzie verbally highlighted some of the items in the written CAO report and was 
available to answer questions. 

7.3 Director of Finance
The senior finance team had a preliminary call with the auditor on Feb. 11th to be proactive 
with the 2024 audit. The auditors are scheduled to work on the audit April 7th to 18th with a 
hybrid schedule of one week on site and the other virtual. They are going to complete 
payroll and expense testing now, as well as a few other preliminary requests. The audit 
team and the auditor are scheduling bi-weekly calls to stay on track and keep the lines of 
communication open. We are working on reconciliations and working papers now until end 
of March. Payables close this Friday, after which we will be able to complete all parts of 
the audit files for LHC, DSSAB and NOAH. The auditor mentioned wrapping up the audit 
by the end of May and possibly presenting the Financial Statements to the Board at the 
June 12th Board meeting. Our draft December 2024 Retirement Benefits Actuarial 
Valuation Report has been complete, and a walk through has been scheduled with them 
next week.

8.      OUTSTANDING ISSUES.

9. NEW BUSINESS:

10.    IN-CAMERA: 1
Resolution 25 02 03 CARRIED
Moved by Jerry Brandt
Seconded by Gail Finnson
THAT pursuant to Section 38 of the District of Parry Sound Social Services 

Administration Board Procedural Rules, the Board moves to an In-Camera session in 
order to address matters pertaining to:

ii) the disclosure of intimate, personal or financial information in respect of a 
member of the Board or a committee or an employee or perspective employee of 
the Board

Resolution 25 02 04 CARRIED
Moved by Joel Constable
Seconded by Sharon Smith
THAT the Board now rises out of In-Camera without report.



3
Meeting Minutes 
District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board 
February 13, 2025

Resolution 25 02 05 CARRIED
Moved by Janice Bray
Seconded by Peter McIsaac

11. CORRESPONDENCE.
11.1 NBPSDHU Overdose Report

11. ADJOURNMENT.

Resolution 25 02 06 CARRIED
Moved by Jamie McGarvey
Seconded by Teresa Hunt

at 7:07 PM, and that the next regular meeting 
to be held Thursday, March 13, 2025 at the hour of 6:30 PM via Zoom Video Conference





































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 





 
 

  
 

 
  
  
  

 
 

  
  
  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 



THAT the Board direct staff to award the tender for replacement of windows, screens and metal 
doors to 22A Belvedere Ave, Sunset Court, Parry Sound, ON to Design Roofing/Northern Glass & Metal
in the amount of $995,000.00 plus additional pricing $217,000.00 for a total of $1,212,000.00 (plus 
HST).

RESOLUTION: APPROVED MAY 9TH, 2024



 
 

  
  

 
  
  

 
 

  
  
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 
The Belvedere Window project is nearing full completion, with only minor outstanding work remaining. 
The main contractor has effectively managed deficiencies, and pending tasks will be addressed as 



weather conditions permit. Continuous coordination with all stakeholders will ensure the final aspects of 
the project are completed efficiently and in compliance with the original scope and quality expectations.

 





 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 













 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NORTHERN ONTARIO 
SERVICE DELIVERERS

ASSOCIATION

NOSDA: The Authoritative Voice for Human Services in Northern Ontario

March 6, 2025

SENT VIA E-MAIL: rick@canadiancontractingservices.com

Mr. Rick Zanuzzi,  
Board Chair Parry Sound DSSAB
1 Beechwood Drive
Parry Sound ON  P2A 1J2
Dear Mr. Zanuzzi

RE: 2025 NOSDA Membership & Executive

The Northern Ontario Service Deliverers Association is holding its 2025 Annual General 
Meeting at the Delta Waterfront Hotel in Sault Ste Marie June 3-5, 2025.

In accordance with the by-law section 4.01 each DSSAB and the City of Greater Sudbury 
“shall be entitled to appoint two (2) individuals to serve as Members of the Corporation, 
one of whom shall be the chair of such DSSAB or its Member-Designate, and one of 
whom shall be a municipal councillor or an elected official from a territory without 
municipal organization sitting as a member of a DSSAB”. 

Also section 4.02 of the by-law states “each member shall serve for a term equivalent to 
their term of office as a member of the DSSAB that such Member serves. A Member shall 
cease automatically to be a Member upon the expiry or termination of their term as a 
member of the DSSAB that such Member serves”. 

Selection of NOSDA Members

We would ask the Chair and the DSSAB Board to select their (2) two individuals to 
serve as members of NOSDA.   



2 

Nominations for NOSDA Executive 

In addition, this year all three executive members being the Chair and (2) two Vice-Chairs 
are up for election. This means that one or both of the individuals selected to serve as 
members of NOSDA from the r DSSAB nominate themselves or be 
nominated for the position of Chair or Vice Chair of NOSDA. 

Please see attached NOSDA Member Selection Form and Executive Nomination Form. 

If you have any questions or require further clarification, please contact Fern Dominelli, 
NOSDA Executive Director at 705-665-2944 or fern.dominelli@nosda.net. 

Sincerely, 

Fern Dominelli, 
NOSDA Executive Director 

c.c. Tammy MacKenzie , CAO tmackenzie@psdssab.org



 

 
 

2025 NOSDA Member Selection 

The ____________________________________________ selects the following (2) 
two individuals to serve as members of NOSDA.   

Member # 1

Members Name: _____________________________________________________ 

Email Address:    _____________________________________________________ 

Phone #:              _____________________________________________________ 

Representing:      _____________________________________________________ 

 

Member # 2 

Members Name:  _____________________________________________________ 

Email Address:    _____________________________________________________ 

Phone #:              _____________________________________________________ 

Representing:      _____________________________________________________ 

 

Authorized by: 

 

DSSAB Board Chair:  _________________________       ______________________ 
     Print Name        Signature 
 

Date: __________________ 

 

Please return to Fern Dominelli, NOSDA Executive Director 705-665-2944  

Email to: fern.dominelli@nosda.net 



 

 
 

2025 NOSDA Executive Nomination 

I, ____________________________________ nominate _______________________ 

a NOSDA member in good standing for the position of 

NOSDA Chair  NOSDA Vice-Chair  

 

Nomination  

Members Name:  _____________________________________________________ 

Email Address:    _____________________________________________________ 

Phone #:              _____________________________________________________ 

Representing:      _____________________________________________________ 

 

 
Nominated by:    _________________________       ______________________ 
      Nominated by           Signature 
 

Date: __________________ 

 

Please return to Fern Dominelli, NOSDA Executive Director 705-665-2944  

Email to: fern.dominelli@nosda.net 


























